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AMENDMENT TO THE RULES COMMITTEE PRINT

119-3

OFFERED BY MS. PETTERSEN OF COLORADO

Page 441, line 18, insert before the quotation mark

the following:

1 “(4) TREATMENT OF EXCESS AMOUNTS IN CON-
2 NECTION WITH MILITARY LENDING ACT VIOLA-
3 TIONS.—Notwithstanding paragraph (3), with re-
4 spect to a civil penalty desceribed under paragraph
5 (1), if the activity for which the civil penalty was im-
6 posed was a violation of section 987 of title 10,
7 United States Code, and the Bureau makes pay-
8 ments to all of the direct victims of such activity, the
9 Bureau shall transfer all amounts that remain in the
10 Civil Penalty Fund with respect to that civil penalty
11 to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development
12 to be used to provide assistance through the sup-
13 ported housing program administered in conjunction
14 with the Department of Veterans Affairs under sec-
15 tion 8(0)(19) of the United States Housing Act of
16 1937.7.
g:\VHLD\051925\D051925.020.xm (99169611)

May 19, 2025 (11:21 a.m.)




Amendment to the Rules Committee Print 119–3


Offered by Ms. Pettersen of Colorado


Page 441, line 18, insert before the quotation mark the following:


“(4) TREATMENT OF EXCESS AMOUNTS IN CONNECTION WITH MILITARY LENDING ACT VIOLATIONS.—Notwithstanding paragraph (3), with respect to a civil penalty described under paragraph (1), if the activity for which the civil penalty was imposed was a violation of section 987 of title 10, United States Code, and the Bureau makes payments to all of the direct victims of such activity, the Bureau shall transfer all amounts that remain in the Civil Penalty Fund with respect to that civil penalty to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to be used to provide assistance through the supported housing program administered in conjunction with the Department of Veterans Affairs under section 8(o)(19) of the United States Housing Act of 1937.”.
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 119th CONGRESS  1st Session 
 Amendment to the Rules Committee Print 119–3 
  
 Offered by  Ms. Pettersen of Colorado 
  
 
 
    
  Page 441, line 18, insert before the quotation mark the following: 
  
  
  (4) Treatment of excess amounts in connection with Military Lending Act violations Notwithstanding paragraph (3), with respect to a civil penalty described under paragraph (1), if the activity for which the civil penalty was imposed was a violation of section 987 of title 10, United States Code, and the Bureau makes payments to all of the direct victims of such activity, the Bureau shall transfer all amounts that remain in the Civil Penalty Fund with respect to that civil penalty to the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development to be used to provide assistance through the supported housing program administered in conjunction with the Department of Veterans Affairs under section 8(o)(19) of the United States Housing Act of 1937.  . 
 

